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June 2nd, 1932,

Confia ontial

K# B. Conn, Keq », 
Secretary Treasurer, 
Àlunni TodorâtIon, 
University of Toronto,

Boar Sir,

I regret to toll you that Sir Arthur

Currie will not be able to coxae to Toronto next week 

to attend the dinner in honour of Sir Robert and 

Lady Falconer on the tenth instant at t- e Royal York 

Hotel. Ho was looking forward to it with great 

pleasure, but though he is not really ill, he i« 

greatly tired ae the result of nn exceptionally hoavy 

program© both in the University and outside during 

the past two months, and hie doctors aak me today 

to cancel all engagenento for public functions for 

the month of June.

Yours faithfully,

y
'/

Secretary to the Principal


